2/24/25, 9:44 AM Gmail - Fwd: order

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>
Fwd: order
Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> 24 February 2025 at 08:56

To: office@vmsecure.me.uk
Please process as VST order from Dennis Vessey.
100 x 8010012

Set shipment date to 8th April.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025, 12:47

Subject: Re: order

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Steve
just got the cells thanks, Can | please order 100 for the first week in April
Dennis

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Sent: 18 February 2025 14:19

To: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>
Subject: Re: order

Hi Dennis

The sensors have been shipped this afternoon. So, you should receive them tomorrow.

Regards

Steve

On Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 12:12, Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com> wrote:
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Yes, please. Thank you!
Dennis

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Sent: 15 February 2025 15:44

To: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>
Subject: Re: order

Hi Dennis
We aim to ship oxygen sensors out to you say mid week.

Shall we ship as usual, same address and service?

Steve

On Fri, 31 Jan 2025 at 15:54, Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com> wrote:
Thanks Steve

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Sent: 31 January 2025 15:48

To: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>
Subject: Re: order

Hi Dennis

I'll see what we can do.

Steve

On Fri, 31 Jan 2025 at 15:42, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>
Date: Fri, 31 Jan 2025 at 14:16

Subject: order

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Hi Steve
| am desperate for a few cells | need to send some units back to Tiawan is there a chance | will get some before the 22nd ?
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Best regards Dennis

Steve
Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

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
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